Wagner, Andrew

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Lawrence J. LeVine <lawrence@lawrencejlevine.com>
Monday, April 17, 2023 12:19 PM

Gary

Steve Lessman; Wagner, Andrew

Re: Snacks for Wednesday?

CAUTION: External email, please be mindful before clicking links, opening attachments, or replying.

Feel better. Glad Andy is on it!!

On Mon, Apr 17, 2023 at 1:19 PM Gary <splints@comcast.net> wrote:
Will not be there. Had Covid last week. Doing really well but probably best not to go

Gary Solomon

Director, Chicago Metro Hand Therapy, LLC
Vice Chair, American Hand Therapy Foundation
Past President, American Society of Hand Therapists

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 17, 2023, at 8:01 AM, Lawrence J. LeVine <lawrence@lawrencejlevine.com> wrote:

No, they are beer people, not snack people.

On Apr 17, 2023, at 7:56 AM, Steve Lessman <slessman@hotmail.com> wrote:

| thought beer people were bringing snacks. Lawrence???

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Wagner, Andrew <Andrew.Wagner@nm.org>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 6:54:10 AM

To: Lawrence J. LeVine <lawrence@lawrencejlevine.com>; SLessman
<slessman@hotmail.com>; Gary Solomon <splints@comcast.net>

Subject: Re: Snacks for Wednesday?

| thought we talked about it.
I think | can head to Sam’s this afternoon and get some supplies.

Andrew F. Wagner, MD, FACMG, FACOG (he/him)
Associate Professor
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
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Division of Clinical Genetics

Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine
250 E. Superior Street, Suite 05-2167

Chicago, IL 60611

Phone: 312-472-1790

Fax: 312-472-0511

From: Lawrence J. LeVine <lawrence@lawrencejlevine.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 6:50:58 AM

To: SLessman <slessman@hotmail.com>; Wagner, Andrew
<Andrew.Wagner@nm.org>; Gary Solomon <splints@comcast.net>
Subject: Snacks for Wednesday?

CAUTION: External email, please be mindful before clicking links, opening attachments,
or replying.

Did you discuss having snacks on Wednesday? Pretzels, potato chips, etc. something
to go with the beer. Wanted to make sure we have something!

Northwestern Medicine is anchored by Northwestern Memorial Hospital, ranked No. 9
in the nation by U.S. News & World Report, 2022 - 2023.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The
information contained in this message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or
non-public information under international, federal, or state laws. Unauthorized
forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the addressee, please promptly delete
this message and notify the sender of the delivery error by email.



